
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Bee Branch Creek Restoration Project, Acquisition of 501 E. 15th Street 

(CIP #720654) 
 
DATE: November 10, 2015 
 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends City Council approval of an amendment to 
the purchase agreement for the acquisition of 501 E. 15th Street to reflect that the City 
will still close on the property in December of 2015, but payment to the property owner 
will be made in January of 2016.  The delay in payment is being made at the request of 
the property owner.  All other terms and conditions of the executed purchase agreement 
shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Barry Lindahl, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


